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CITY OF VANCOUVER 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM  January 24, 2006 
 
TO: Vancouver City Council 
 
FROM: Mayor Sullivan 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Liaison Councillors to Advisory Committees  
 
 
I RECOMMEND that the following liaison Councillors be appointed to the following 
Committees/Commissions: 
 

• Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Councillor Ladner 

 
• Advisory Committee on Disability Issues 

Councillor Deal 
 

• Advisory Committee on Diversity Issues 
Councillor Stevenson 

 
• Fire and Rescue Services Advisory Committee 

Councillor Capri 
 

• Mayor’s Working Group on Immigration 
Councillor (Co-Chair) Lee 

 
• Peace and Justice Committee 

Councillor (Chair) Louie 
Councillor (Vice-Chair) Cadman 

 
• Advisory Committee on Seniors’ Issues 

Councillor Stevenson 
 

• Vancouver City Planning Commission 
Councillor Ball 
Councillor Chow 
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• Vancouver Civic Theatres Board 
Councillor Louie 

 
• Vancouver Heritage Commission 

Councillor Anton 
 
 
 

* * * * * 


